14—Che Building Committer.

N connection with the enlargement of the church
a committee was appointed for the purpose of
selecting plans, securing contract prices and
other details. Their work ext2ndel over a
period of two years and involved a good deal of
care and thought. The plans were framed and
hung in the church porch for the inspection of the
congregation. The firm of architects was Saxe &
Archibald. The contractor was G. E. Deakin.
The following gentlemen constituted the Building
Committee:

The Rector, D. B. Macpherson, James Mattin-
son (wardens), E. J. Coyle, G. J. Crowdy, G. W.
Sadler, A. D. Thornton, C. N. Montserrat, Dr. E.
C. Fielde.

The contract was given in June, 1914, and the
church was ready for dedication on October 25th,
1914. During the work of construction the congre-
gation was able to attend the services of the church
without interruption.

The Chancel Screen is of quartered oak and
beautifully carved. It will always serve as a monu-
ment to the fifty vears of the church’s history.
Together with the new screens at the back of the
choir and the improved reredos, it adds greatly to
the enrichment and dignity of the chancel. The
work was done by the firm of G. H. Randail & Co.
of Montreal.




